
 

 

Request for Proposals 

Data Management Services 
 

Questions + Answers 

Questions must be submitted via e-mail to funding@first5fresno.org.  Questions will be accepted until Monday, April 20, 2020. If questions 
are received, responses will be posted under the funding page (www.first5fresno.org/funding) of the F5FC website by 5:00 p.m.  every 

Thursday beginning March 31, 2020 through April 21, 2020.   

 

-Question Received Answer 

Week of March 24, 2020 – March 31, 2020 

No questions were received. 

Weeks of April 1, 2020 – April 7, 2020  

No questions were received. 

Week of April 8, 2020 – April 14, 2020 

1. 

Our firm's gross receipts are more than $500,000 per year but we 
do not have recent "audited financials". May we substitute CPA-
prepared tax returns, or some other alternative, in addition to 
internal financial statements in lieu of audited financials. (If 
selected, we can have our financials audited within a 2-week time 
frame). 
 

In the case that an agency has gross receipts more than $500,000.000, so 
long as the agency has never had an audit performed and has board 
approved financials, the agency can include those financials along. 

mailto:funding@first5fresno.org
http://www.first5fresno.org/funding
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2. 

User count  
How many users will need access for the new system?   
How many System Administrators/Report Writers will be 
managing the new system? 
 

This fiscal year (July 1, 2019-June 30, 2020) there have been approximately 
115 users of our current data system. This number includes First 5 Fresno 
County staff and funded partners.  We estimate a similar or smaller number 
for the new fiscal year.   
 
There are/will be approximately four primary First 5 Fresno County staff 
members serving as leads for the program/fiscal aspects of the database.  

3. 

Programs and Sites 
How many contractors or providers will be using the system?  
How many programs will be implemented in the new system? 
Can you share any data collection forms currently in use?  
With a 3 month roll out do you anticipate all of the programs 
being implemented at once and going live at once?  Or a phased 
approach?  
 

Of the 115 users of the current data system, approximately 90 are individual 
providers/contractors.  There are approximately 70 individual contracts 
uploaded to the current database this fiscal year.  Not all of these contracts 
collect client data. We estimate a similar or smaller number for the new fiscal 
year.   
 
Sample client consent, intake and service tracking forms can be found on our 
website here: https://www.first5fresno.org/forms-docs/.   
 
The majority of our direct service contracts (approximately 15) will begin 
services July 1st.  

4. 

Migration 
Does F5FC need ongoing support in data cleaning or will data 
validation in the migration process be sufficient?  
How many clients, forms, records, data points will be migrated?  
How will the data be exported from the current system? 
 

It is anticipated that the database contractor will equip First 5 Fresno County 
staff with the training to support contractors with regular data oversight and 
cleaning. However, occasional direct data cleaning support from the 
database contractor may be requested.  
 
Please see our most recent state annual report for a summary of the total 
clients served in Fiscal Year 2018-2019 as an estimate of future client data. 
https://www.first5fresno.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/10/A05ii-First-5-CA-
Annual-Report-Fresno-County-FINAL-10.15.19.pdf 
 
The current system is able to export data to excel. Other options may also be 
available but will require discussion with the current system as needed.  

https://www.first5fresno.org/forms-docs/
https://www.first5fresno.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/10/A05ii-First-5-CA-Annual-Report-Fresno-County-FINAL-10.15.19.pdf
https://www.first5fresno.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/10/A05ii-First-5-CA-Annual-Report-Fresno-County-FINAL-10.15.19.pdf
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5. 
Can you provide more detail about F5FC’s project team staffing? 
 

Currently our team includes 13 staff members.  Each staff member interacts 
with the database system.  There are approximately four staff who manage 
the programmatic and fiscal aspects of the database (two Project Directors 
and two Project Managers). One Project Manager will be the direct contract 
manager for the database system contract.  Please see the staff page of our 
website for more information on each staff member: 
https://www.first5fresno.org/staff/ 

6. 
Do you have other reporting requirements or funding reports 
beyond the First 5 state report?   
 

In addition to the First 5 California state annual report we work with a 
contracted evaluation agency to produce an annual client profile report 
highlighting clients served as aligned with the First 5 Fresno County strategic 
plan.  In addition, client data has been incorporated into other individual 
reports as designed by our evaluation contractor.  

7. 

System integrations 
What systems does the selected vendor need to integrate with?   
At what frequency does data need to flow back and forth between 
the new system and current systems? 
 

Our goal with systems integration is to complement existing Fresno County 
efforts to implement a cross-sector, integrated data system designed to 
support case management, resource allocation, and a longitudinal data 
system.  In addition, multiple First 5 Fresno County funded partners are 
required to use specific databases and we seek to ease the data collection 
burden by allowing for data integration (i.e. data dumping). We anticipate 
data integration for funded partners to be implemented on a quarterly basis.  
While we do not have a full list of each database, it is our goal to contract 
with a database that has export/integration functionality to achieve the goals 
above of streamlining data collection and sharing between partners.  
 

https://www.first5fresno.org/staff/
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s 
Does F5FC expect that Technical Assistance will occur on annual 
basis and be included in the total cost for year 1? 
 

We anticipate an initial training/technical assistance support to contracted 
partners and ongoing technical assistance to First 5 Fresno County staff to 
troubleshoot support to contracted partners and reporting needs.  

9. 

In Scope of Services, #4, it states:   “Provide all necessary technical 
services associated with utilization of the data system by a variety 
of users, including data administration activities, providing a user 
guide, establishing user profiles and appropriate levels of access 
consistent with F5FC policies and procedures, etc. "   Please 
outline the types of activities considered as “data 
administration.”   
 

We included data administration to mean the maintenance and hosting of 
the database software system itself. 

Week of April 15, 2020 – April 21, 2020 

10. 

RFP Scope of Service # 6: How should custom reports and reports 
modification requests be budgeted:  

• as separate line items for each report, 

• as change order fees (including hourly rates for 
appropriate resources)  

• as annual straight cost  

Fees associated with additional work related to customization and/or 
changes in reporting requirements should be budgeted as an annual 
cost. 
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11. 

Considering the pressure and time constraints vendors are under 
meeting customer requirements in the time of the COVID-19 
crisis, what is Fresno First 5’s position on extending the Data 
Management Services RFP deadline? 

We understand the challenges our community is facing in light of the 
unprecedented time of the COVID-19 crisis, at this time the Commission is 
bound to follow the current RFP timeline. The Commission will make a 
determination based on Administrative and Programmatic Procurement 
Policies and Procedures Manual.  

12. 

RFP Scope of Service # 9: Please specify how should interfaces or 
Data integration verification and validation with other databases 
be budgeted since it is unknown how many interfaces will be 
needed:  

• as separate line items for each additional 
database/occurrence,  

• included in base cost 

• other 

As First 5 Fresno County’s community data integration efforts are under 

development it is recommended that applicants include a minimum of one 

interface with one separate database in the budget.  This can be included as 

a separate line item or in the base cost.   

13. 

RFP Scope of Service #  1.a, 2: How should State and Commission 
reporting changes be budgeted:  

• as change order fees (including hourly rates for 
appropriate resources) 

• as annual straight cost  

Each applicant can outline a proposed annual budget encompassing the 
scope of services specified in the RFQ, including #1 and #2, anticipating 
alignment with First 5 California state evaluation activities and data collection 
requirements. 

 


